
 

 

AGENDA 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2021 - 3:30 PM 

MCALLEN DEVELOPMENT CENTER  
311 N. 15TH STREET 

EXECUTUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 
 

At any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning & Zoning Board may retire to 
Executive Session under Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel 
on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the Planning & 
Zoning Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of 
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at any time 
during the course of this meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission may retire to 
Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may 
be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 
5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code -  
 

CALL TO ORDER - 
  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -  
 

INVOCATION -  
 

1) SUBDIVISIONS: 
  

 

   
  a) Arellano Subdivision, 6416 South 11th Street, Eva Yolanda Castillo (SUB2021-

0100)(PRELIMINARY)SE 
  

 

   
  b) Taylor Creek Villages Subdivision, 4016 North Taylor Road, (SUB2021-

0030)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)TE 
  

 

   
  c) Vargas III Subdivision, 2725 South 29th Street, Juan Vargas(SUB2021-

0106)(PRELIMINARY)MAS 
  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

IF ANY ACCOMMODATIONS FOR A DISABILITY ARE REQUIRED, PLEASE NOTIFY THE 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT (681-1250) 72 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE. WITH 
REGARD TO ANY ITEM, THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MAY TAKE VARIOUS 
ACTIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO RESCHEDULING AN ITEM IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR 
PARTICULAR ACTION AT A FUTURE DATE. 
  

 

 
  







OUTSIDE

CITY LIMITS

PROPOSED ARELLANO
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED RETIREE 

HAVEN LOT 29A

LOT 2

UNITS 1 &
 2

RETIR
EE H

AVEN

1

6

7

10

11

10
T

H
 S

T

12
T

H
 S

T

11TH ST

11TH ST

12
T

H
 S

T

WANDA

VANESSA AVE

ZELDA AVE

1106

1108

1101

1107

1012

1006

1001

1013
1007

1019

1005
1009

1016
1012

1020

1100

1013

1017
1021

1101

1100

-01
4.52ACROBSAND LLC
-00

4.08ACROBSAND LLC

1001

-03
63.4AC

QOT, INC

1000
1004

1008

1018

-05
103.38AC
QOT, INC

6312

6218

6300

6306

6318

6324

6312

6308

63
04

6300

-03
6301-08

6307

64
0 4

6400

6424

6436

6432

6428

6420

-02
6400

6500

6448

6444

6440

-01
6400

6307

6313

6319

6352

6348

6344

6340

-07
6345

6420

6400

6404

6212

6213

6217

6301

-05

6325

6316

6332

6336

6328

6324

6320

-06

6333

-04
6416

-106416REAR

6509

6500

6504

6508

6512

6516

6520

6505

6513

6517

6408

6412

6416

641
2

6401

6405

6409

6413

6417

6501

6416

640
8

1108

1117

1109
1105

1104

1113

-00
18.68ACTAVAMASO, INC

-01
6.10ACTAVAMASO, INC

6201

6200

1112

6206

6208

6210

1111

6207

97 83

82

80

76

78

96

9579

81

75

31 29

41

36384042

39 37

44
47

45

58

56

54

49

52

48

28

3234 30

3335

77

74

72

70

73

71

69

63

68

67

66

14

15
65

61

51

59

57

55

53

50

62

64

60

46

43

4
 LOCATION 



LOT 6, BLOCK 4

HIDALGO CANAL

COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION

VOL. "Q", PG. 177, H.C.D.R.

R  E  T  I  R  E  E    H  A  V  E  N

V  O  L.    1  6,    P  G.    3  3,

H.  C.  M.  R.

L  O  T    2  8

L  O  T    2  7

L  O  T    2  6

L  O  T    2  5

L  O  T    2  4

ADJOINER:

OWNER:  BETTE JO INGRAM ET AL

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  269756

RETIREE HAVEN

2.75 AC. IRR. TR. A/K/A TR 6 & 7

OF UNNUMBERED LOTS LYING

EAST OF CAMINO CENTRAL RD. UNIT 1

PROBATED WILL

PG.-30, 798, H.C.O.R.

ADJOINER:

OWNER:  UNDETERMINED

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  UNDETERMINED

WARRANTY DEED

DOCUMENT NO. UNDETERMINED





LOCATION MAP

ARELLANO
SUBDIVISION

ARELLANO
SUBDIVISION

 METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

BEING A 0.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF AND FORMING A PART OF
LOT 6, BLOCK 4, HIDALGO CANAL COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,
AS PER THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME Q, PAGE 177, DEED RECORDS
OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS;  SAID 0.32 ACRE TRACT IS MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6 LOCATED WITHIN THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF S.H. 336 (S. 10TH. STREET); THENCE,

SOUTH 08 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST, COINCIDENT WITH THE EAST
LINE OF SAID LOT 6, A DISTANCE OF 816.20 FEET TO A POINT;  THENCE,

NORTH 81 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 25 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 54.25 FEET
TO A ½ INCH DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND ON INTERSECTION WITH THE WEST
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF S.H. 336 (AKA S. 10TH. STREET) FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER
AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

(1) THENCE, SOUTH 08 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST, COINCIDENT WITH
THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID S.H. 336, A DISTANCE OF 118.16 FEET TO
A ½ INCH DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND ON INTERSECTION WITH THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF CAMINO CENTRAL (AKA S. 11TH. STREET) BEING ON A CURVE
TO THE RIGHT WHOSE RADIUS IS 338.0 FEET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

(2) THENCE, TO THE RIGHT IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION AND BEING
COINCIDENT WITH THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID CAMINO CENTRAL,
AN ARC LENGTH DISTANCE OF 147.72 FEET TO A ½ INCH DIAMETER IRON ROD
FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

(3) THENCE, NORTH 36 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF
118.0 FEET TO A ½ INCH DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND ON A SECOND CURVE TO
THE RIGHT WHOSE RADIUS  IS 220.0 FEET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS
HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

(4) THENCE, TO THE LEFT WITH SAID SECOND CURVE, AN ARC LENGTH DISTANCE OF
91.17 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.32 ACRES OF LAND,
MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARING:  DEED
N:\SUBDIVISIONPLATS\JORGEARELLANO.SUB\0.32.071521

DISCLAIMER:

SITE
LOCATION



SUBDIVISION NAME:   ARELLANO SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

South 11th Circle:  50 ft. ROW
Paving: 32 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording.
***Revise all "South 11th Street (Camino Central)" to "South 11th Circle" prior to final.
****Include document number where ROW for South 11th Circle was dedicated prior to final 
and provide document copy.
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Non-compliance

South 10th Street: 20.75 ft. of ROW dedication required for 75 ft. from centerline for 150 ft. 
total ROW
Paving: By the state Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to final.
***Show CL to determine final amount of ROW dedication required to comply with 
requirements prior to final.
****COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____ Applied

* 800 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front: Lot 1: 25 ft. or greater for easements
             Lot 2: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan.
**Setbacks will be established once rezoning is finalized prior to final plat review.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

TBD

*Rear: Lot 1: 10 ft. or greater for easements.
           Lot 2. In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved 
site plan.
**Setbacks will be established once rezoning is finalized prior to final plat review.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

TBD

* Interior Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved 
site plan.
**Setbacks will be established once rezoning is finalized prior to final plat review.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

TBD

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 9/21/2021

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/06/2021 Page 1 of 3 SUB2021-0100



* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan
**Setbacks will be established once rezoning is finalized prior to final plat review.
***Plat note required prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater setback applies. 
**Setbacks will be established once rezoning is finalized prior to final plat review.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

TBD

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on South 11th Street and 5 ft. sidewalk required on 
South 10th Street.
**Please revise plat note #4 prior to final as shown above.
***Sidewalk requirements subject to increase from 4 ft. to 5 ft. as per Engineering Department 
prior to final. 
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along.
**Comply with Traffic Departments requirements.

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance for commercial lots.
**Requirement might apply for commercial properties prior to building permit issuance.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives must be maintained by the lot owners and not the 
City of McAllen

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if subdivision is proposed to be public.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Applied

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 110-72

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/06/2021 Page 2 of 3 SUB2021-0100



LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section. 138-356

Compliance

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Zoning Ordinance: 138-1

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3 and R-1
**Rezoning for Lot 1 to be presented before the City Commission on September 27, 2021.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

TBD

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Rezoning for Lot 1 to be presented before the City Commission on September 27, 2021.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Non-compliance

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. Required

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, TG waived for two single-family residences, no TIA required. 
**Engineer to clarify use since Lot 2 might be proposed to be commercial, but application 
shows proposed use to be residential. Requirements might be triggered once proposed use is 
clarified.

TBD

* As per Traffic Department, TG waived for two single-family residences, no TIA required. 
**Engineer to clarify use since Lot 2 might be proposed to be commercial, but application 
shows proposed use to be residential. Requirements might be triggered once proposed use is 
clarified.

TBD

COMMENTS

Comments: Must comply with City's Access Management Policy
**Proposed use for both lots to be clarified prior to final to establish requirements.
***Revise all "South 11th Street (Camino Central)" to "South 11th Circle" prior to final.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION IN PRELIMINARY 
FORM SUBJECT CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/06/2021 Page 3 of 3 SUB2021-0100



OUTSIDE

CITY LIMITS

PROPOSED RETIREE 

PROPOSED RETIREE 

PROPOSED RETIREE 

PROPOSED RETIREE 

PROPOSED RETIREE 

PROPOSED RETIREE 

PROPOSED RETIREE 

PROPOSED RETIREE 

PROPOSED RETIREE 

HAVEN LOT 29A

HAVEN LOT 29A

HAVEN LOT 29A
HAVEN LOT 29A

HAVEN LOT 29A
HAVEN LOT 29A

HAVEN LOT 29A

HAVEN LOT 29A
HAVEN LOT 29A

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

UNITS 1 &
 2

RETIR
EE H

AVEN

1

6

7

10

11

97 83

82

80

76

78

96

9579

81

75

31 29

41

36384042

39 37

44
47

45

58

56

54

49

52

48

28

3234 30

3335

77

74

72

70

73

71

69

63

68

67

66

14

15
65

61

51

59

57

55

53

50

62

64

60

46

43

10
T

H
 S

T

12
T

H
 S

T
11TH ST

11TH ST

12
T

H
 S

T

WANDA

VANESSA AVE

ZELDA AVE

 LOCATION 

4







K1

A1

E2

1

F2

L1

G2

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC
WORKS SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK
VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

2.0AC

-55 WALL, E

-0
1 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 A

B
D

 C
A

N
A

L

-00BARREIRO

?

-20, 3717

-70 KILGORE, J

10.0AC
SOSA, I

-45

-75 3901

-60 PRUKOP,M2.0AC

V
IC

E
N

T
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

CITY OF McALLENMAINTENANCEFACILITY

327

307

318

317

308

NOLANA AVE

NOLANA AVE

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

D

-15
TR3

-18-01

-00
4000

-12
4128

-10
4124

-05
4120

-20
4024

-15
4016

-25
4012

-04
4004

-35

-57
4701
TR3

TR3

-66
-68

-70

4099
RADIO SHOP

-38

-17

-17

 LOCATION 

4





SUBDIVISION NAME:   TAYLOR CREEK VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. Taylor Road: 80 ft. ROW 
Paving: 52 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
**Money must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording
*Subdivision Ordinance: Sec. 134-105

Compliance

Interior streets: 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
**Label ROW for internal streets to verify compliance with requirements prior to final.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Sec.134-105

Applied

Primrose Avenue: 35 ft. dedication required for 70 ft. ROW 
Paving: 44 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides
***Subdivision Ordinance: Sec.134-105

NA

N. 48th Street: 30 ft. ROW dedication required for 60 ft. ROW 
Paving: 40 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
**Include street name prior to final.
*Subdivision Ordinance: Sec.134-105

Applied

* 800 ft. Block Length: 
**Engineer submitted an application on October 1, 2021 requesting a variance to the 
maximum block length allowed of 800 ft. Block for Lots 8-23 and 30-46 is approximately 1,095 
ft. in length.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Sec.134-118

Non-compliance

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
*Subdivision Ordinance: Sec.134-106

NA

SETBACKS

* Front: 25 ft. or greater for easement or approved site plan
**Revise plat as noted above
***Zoning Ordinance: Sec.138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan 
**Zoning Ordinance: Sec.138-356

Applied

* Sides: 6 ft. or greater for easements, or approved site plan 
**Zoning Ordinance: Sec.138-356

Compliance

* Side corner: 20 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan 
**Clarify this prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Sec.138-356

Applied

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies 
**Zoning Ordinance: Sec.138-356

Compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 10/7/2021

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/07/2021 Page 1 of 3 SUB2021-0030



*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Taylor Road and both sides of interior streets
**Please revise plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Sec.134-120

Required

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses
** Landscaping Ordinance: Sec.110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Sec.110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along NA

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and other Development Departments prior to 
building permit issuance.

Required

* Common areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Common areas, private service drives, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and not the 
City of McAllen

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirments per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
*Section 110-72 applies for public subdivisions

Applied

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.

Required

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: A-O Proposed: R-1
**Rezoning application submitted April 26 2021 reviewed by P&Z Board on June 3, 2021 and 
City Commission on June 28, 2021.

Completed

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval Completed

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Sec. 138-356

Compliance

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Zoning Ordinance: Sec.138-1

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/07/2021 Page 2 of 3 SUB2021-0030



PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee 
**Pending review by the Park Land Dedication Board

Non-compliance

* Park Fee of $700 per dwelling unit/lot to be paid prior to recording x 75 single family lots are 
being proposed = $52,500 due prior to recording.
**Subdivision is subject to Park Land Dedication Advisory Board since this subdivision is over 
one acre. Per Parks Department, land dedication for subdivision totals 3.0528 acres

Non-compliance

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. Required

TRAFFIC

** As per Traffic Department, TG approved; no TIA required. Completed

** As per Traffic Department, TG approved; no TIA required. NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City's Access Management Policy
**Money must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION REVISED 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES 
APPROVALS, AND CLARIFICATION ON REQUESTED VARIANCE.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/07/2021 Page 3 of 3 SUB2021-0030



K1

A1

E2

12

F2

L1

2.0AC

-55 WALL, E

-0
1 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 A

B
D

 C
A

N
A

L

-00 ?

-70 KILGORE, J

10.0AC
SOSA, I

-45

-75 3901

-60 PRUKOP,M2.0AC

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK
VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION
V

IC
E

N
T

E
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

CITY OF McALLENMAINTENANCEFACILITY

327

307

318

317

308

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

NOLANA AVE

NOLANA AVE

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

D

-15
TR3

-18

-38

-01

-00
4000

-12
4128

-10
4124

-05
4120

-20
4024

-15
4016

-25
4012

-04
4004

-35

-36

-57
4701
TR3

-57
4701
TR3

-66
-68

4099
RADIO SHOP

-38

-17

-17

4

 LOCATION 











PROPOSED VARGAS III

SUBDIVISION

I. MUNOZSUBDIVISION

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

O
NB

O
N

H
A

M C
O

LO
N

IA
 M

cA
LL

E
N

B
O

N
H

A
M

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 N
O

. 3

N
O

. 
1

COLONIA McALLEN29TH SUBD

S
A

M
A

N
T

H
A

 &
 P

IE
R

R
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

B
O

N
H

A
M

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 N
O

. 2

PALMVIEW
H

A
C

IE
N

D
A

E
S

C
O

N
D

ID
O

S
U

B
D

GARDENS

183

1

LOT  1

91

90

70

2

1

65
66

62

4

2

3

57

25

71

38

33

39

43

79

3

2

27
T

H
  S

T

DIAZ AVE

AZTECA AVE

28
T

H
  S

T

WICHITA

CORTEZ AVE

29
T

H
 L

N

29
T

H
  S

T

JORDAN
R

D

28
T

H
 S

T

2760  SprintCell Tower

2625

2701

2601

2801

2809

58

14 14

7

15

59

1

2

13

46

72

45

1

40

36

33

37

24

21

12

1

6

11

LOT 1

35

79

78

 LOCATION 

4





SUBDIVISION NAME:   VARGAS III SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

South 29th Street: 30 ft. dedication for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. total ROW
Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording.
***COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____ Applied

* 800 ft. Block Length:
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac:
**Staff is reviewing the need of a turnaround at the south end of South 29th street.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Applied

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SETBACKS

* Front: 45 ft. or greater for easements or inline with existing structures.
**Revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements.
**Revise plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

* Interior sides: 6 ft. or greater for easements
**Revise plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

* Corner:
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on North 29th Street.
** 5 ft. wide sidewalk might be required by the Engineering Department prior to final.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 10/7/2021

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/07/2021 Page 1 of 3 SUB2021-0106



BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along.
**Clarify if properties will be proposed to have access through alley along east boundary line 
prior to final.

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, must be maintained by the lot owners and not the 
City of McAllen

Applied

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.

Applied

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section. 138-356

Compliance

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Zoning Ordinance: 138-1

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-1 Proposed: R-1
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
$1,400 are due prior to recording of the plat.

Required

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

**As per Traffic Department, TG waived for two single family residences; no TIA required. Compliance

**As per Traffic Department, TG waived for two single family residences; no TIA required. NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/07/2021 Page 2 of 3 SUB2021-0106



COMMENTS

Comments: Must comply with City's Access Management Policy.
**Public hearing for replat might be required prior to final plat review.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

10/07/2021 Page 3 of 3 SUB2021-0106



PROPOSED VARGAS III

PROPOSED VARGAS III

PROPOSED VARGAS III

PROPOSED VARGAS III

PROPOSED VARGAS III

PROPOSED VARGAS III

PROPOSED VARGAS III

PROPOSED VARGAS III

PROPOSED VARGAS III

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

I. MUNOZSUBDIVISION

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

O
NB

O
N

H
A

M C
O

LO
N

IA
 M

cA
LL

E
N

B
O

N
H

A
M

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 N
O

. 3

N
O

. 
1

COLONIA McALLEN29TH SUBD

S
A

M
A

N
T

H
A

 &
 P

IE
R

R
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

B
O

N
H

A
M

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 N
O

. 2

PALMVIEW
H

A
C

IE
N

D
A

E
S

C
O

N
D

ID
O

S
U

B
D

GARDENS

1

LOT  1

91

90

70

2

1

65
66

62

4

2

3

57

25

71

38

33

39

43

58

14 14

7

15

59

1

2

13

46

72

1

40

36

33

37

24

21

12

1

6

11

LOT 1

35

78

3

2

27
T

H
  S

T

DIAZ AVE

AZTECA AVE

28
T

H
  S

T

WICHITA

CORTEZ AVE

29
T

H
 L

N

29
T

H
  S

T

JORDAN

R
D

28
T

H
 S

T

2760  SprintCell Tower

2625

2701

2601

2801

2809

4
 LOCATION 


	10.12.21 P&Z Commission SPECIAL Meeting Agenda
	1a) 6416 South 11th Street
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3

	Aerial

	1b) 4016 North Taylor Road
	pg2
	Location Map
	Plat
	Plat REview
	pg2
	pg3

	Aerial Map
	Variance Application
	pg2


	1c) 2725 South 29th Street
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3

	Aerial




